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Scott Parker FZO\S '0/8, /

Director of Investigations
Republican National Committee
310 First St. SE

Washington, D.C. 20003
202-863-5122
Sparker@gop.com

May 26, 2015

JUN 07 2015

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST

VIA U.S. POSTAL SERVICE

Information and Privacy Coordinator
FOIA Requester Service Center
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)
Washington, D.C. 20505

Dear Information and Privacy Coordinator,

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. The records I request can be described as
follows:

Any and all records, e-mails, attachments, and data of any nature, in any and all formats, that were
sent to, received from, or interacted with in any capacity, any of the following domain names:

clintonemail.com

¢ chelseaoffice.com

+ presidentclinton.com

¢ mail.president.clinton.com

¢ printer.presidentclinton.com
s wjcoffice.com

The timeframe of this request is from January 1, 2009, to the date upon which this request is received.

Additionally, this request seeks any and all records, correspondence, and memos that name, mention,
or reference the aforementioned domain names. The timeframe of this request is from January 1,
2009, to March 1, 2015.

In order to help to determine my status to assess fees, you should know that I am requesting on behalf
of the Republican National Committee (RNC) and this information is not primarily in the commercial
interest of the RNC.

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $25. If you estimate that the fees will
exceed this limit, please inform me first. However, I would also like to request a waiver of all fees in
that the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and will contribute
significantly to the public’s understanding of the operations of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).
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Where exemptions to the Freedom of Information Act are discretionary, I ask you not withhold such
records, even if they might qualify for withholding under the law. If you withhold any records as
exempt, please redact the exempted portions and release the remainder of the records. In any case
where you withhold any records, please explain in writing any such denial. Please release all
reasonably segregable material.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have
any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

(b)(€)

Scott Parker
Director of Investigations
Republican National Committee
310 First St. SE
Washington, D.C. 20003
202-863-5122
Sparker@gop.com
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Republican National Committee, 310 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
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